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the date the Environmental Protection 
Agency published the notice of receipt 
of the final environmental impact 
statement containing the plan or 
amendment in the Federal Register. For 
an amendment not requiring the 
preparation of an environmental impact 
statement, the protest shall be filed 
within 30 days of the publication of the 
notice of its effective date. 

(2) The protest shall contain: 
(i) The name, mailing address, 

telephone number and interest of the 
person filing the protest; 

(ii) A statement of the issue or issues 
being protested; 

(iii) A statement of the part or parts 
of the plan or amendment being 
protested; 

(iv) A copy of all documents 
addressing the issue or issues that were 
submitted during the planning process 
by the protesting party or an indication 
of the date the issue or issues were 
discussed for the record; and 

(v) A concise statement explaining 
why the State Director’s decision is 
believed to be wrong. 

(3) The Director shall promptly render 
a decision on the protest. The decision 
shall be in writing and shall set forth the 
reasons for the decision. The decision 
shall be sent to the protesting party by 
certified mail, return receipt requested. 

(b) The decision of the Director shall 
be the final decision for the Department 
of the Interior. 

Mailing address for filing a protest:
Regular mail: Director (210), Attn: 

Brenda Williams, P.O. Box 66538, 
Washington, DC 20035. 

Overnight mail; U.S. Department of the 
Interior, Director, Bureau of Land 
Management, Protest Coordinator 
(WO–210), 1620 ‘‘L’’ Street, NW., Rm 
1075, Washington, DC 20036.

Greg Thomsen, 
Field Manager, El Centro Field Office.
[FR Doc. 03–13191 Filed 5–29–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–40–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–03–015] 

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission.
TIME AND DATE: June 5, 2003 at 11 a.m.
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000.
STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agenda for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Inv. Nos. 731–TA–1015–1016 

(Final) (Polyvinyl Alcohol from 
Germany and Japan)—briefing and vote. 
(The Commission is currently scheduled 
to transmit its determination and 
Commissioners’ opinions to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
June 18, 2003.) 

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting.

By order of the Commission:
Issued: May 28, 2003. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 03–13695 Filed 5–28–03; 2:10 pm] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent 
Decree 

In accordance with Departmental 
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby 
given that a proposed consent decree in 
United States of America v. The Town 
of Erie, Colorado, et al., Case No. 03–M–
0890 (OES) (D. Colo.), was lodged with 
the United States District Court for the 
District of Colorado on May 16, 2003. 
This proposed Consent Decree concerns 
a complaint filed by the United States 
of America against the Town of Erie, 
Colorado, Grimm Construction 
Company, Inc., Bemas Construction, 
Inc. and the State of Colorado, pursuant 
to Sections 309(b) and (d) of the Clean 
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1319(b) and (d), to 
obtain injunctive relief from and impose 
civil penalties against the Town of Erie, 
Colorado, Grimm Construction 
Company, Inc., and Bemas 
Construction, Inc. for the discharge of 
pollutants into waters of the United 
States in Boulder County, Colorado 
without authorization by the United 
States Department of the Army, in 
violation of Clean Water Act section 
301(a), 33 U.S.C. 1311(a). 

The proposed Consent Decree 
requires the Town of Erie to provide for 
the performance of wetlands mitigation 
work described in the consent decree. 

The Department of Justice will accept 
written comments relating to this 
proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30) 
days from the date of publication of this 
notice. Please address comments to 
Alan D. Greenberg, U.S. Department of 
Justice, 999 18th Street, Suite 945, 

Denver, CO 80202 and refer to United 
States of America v. The Town of Erie, 
Colorado, et al., DJ #90–5–1–4–16110. 

The proposed Consent Decree may be 
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United 
States District Court for the District of 
Colorado, 901 19th Street, Denver, CO 
80294. In addition, the proposed 
Consent Decree may be viewed on the 
World Wide Web at http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html.

Letitia J. Grishaw, 
Chief, Environmental Defense Section, 
Environment & Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 03–13475 Filed 5–29–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decrees 
Under the Lead-Based Paint Hazard 
Act 

Notice is hereby given that on May 8, 
2003, a proposed consent decree in 
United States v. SK Management Co., 
Civil Action No. 03–3225 RMT (RCx), 
and a proposed consent decree in 
United States v. Westside Rehab Corp., 
et al., Civil Action No. 03–3226 JFW 
(SHx), were lodged with the United 
States District Court for the Central 
District of California. 

The consent decrees settle claims 
against management agents and owners 
of several residential apartment 
buildings principally in southern 
California, which were brought on 
behalf of the Department of Housing and 
Urban Development and the 
Environmental Protection Agency under 
the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 
Reduction Act 42 U.S.C. 4851 et seq. 
(‘‘Lead Hazard Reduction Act’’). The 
United States alleged in each of its 
complaints that the defendants failed to 
provide information to tenants 
concerning lead-based paint hazards, 
and failed to disclose to tenants the 
presence of any known lead-based paint 
or any known lead-based paint hazards. 

Under the Westside consent decree, 
defendants have agreed to provide the 
required notice and disclosures, to 
perform inspections at the buildings for 
the presence of lead-based paint, and to 
perform lead-based paint abatement. In 
addition, the Westside defendants will 
pay a penalty of $17,500 to the United 
States and spend $35,000 toward 
research on the health impacts of lead 
in the community, particularly children. 
Under the SK Management decree, the 
defendant has agreed to provide the 
required notice and disclosures, to 
perform inspections at the buildings for 
the presence of lead-based paint, and to 
perform lead-based paint abatement. In 
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